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From: Green, Lori
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 8:55 AM
To: Reaves, Karla
Cc: Barrentine, Kenneth
Subject: Re: DCJS VSGP Competitive Grants

Hi Karla, that’s good news-!

We will do our part to get you the information today (7/3) but we will need to loop in Human Resources so they can
confirm the salary number. We will copy you on the email to ensure you are kept in the loop.

Best,
Lori

OnJul 2, 2024, at 14:51, Reaves, Karla <kreaves@hampton.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon, _

Just wanted to give you a heads-up. We will be receiving the RESET funds again in the amount of
$43,450.00. It was last minute when they told us that we would be funded. |am in the process of
putting the info in OGMS by tomorrow. Lori, is there any way you can send me an email with the new
amounts for the two positions? This would be Ayanna and Tyrone. At this late date of me asking, is it
safe enough for me to just add the 2% to their current salaries. You sent me a FY25 print out for Victim
Witness Grant but it didn’t include these two positions.

Thanks,

Karla

From: Green, Lori <lgreen@hampton.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 12:35 PM

To: Reaves, Karla <kreaves@hampton.gov>

Cc: Barrentine, Kenneth <kenneth.barrentine@hampton.gov>
Subject: RE: DCIS VSGP Competitive Grants

Thank you, Karla, I'm good, just wanted to clarify that it was for FY25.

Best,
Lori

From: Reaves, Karla <kreaves@hampton.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 12:32 PM

To: Green, Lori <lgreen@hampton.gov>

Cc: Barrentine, Kenneth <kenneth.barrentine@hampton.gov>
Subject: RE: DCJS VSGP Competitive Grants




That is correct. The $34,761 will not be renewed after June 30. The grant that Mary sent to you was the
new competitive grant that we wrote that we were planning to put the current RESET employees on. We
did not get it. If you need to talk you can reach me at 757-592-5201.

Thanks,

Karla

From: Green, Lori

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Reaves, Karla <kreaves@hampton.gov>

Cc: Barrentine, Kenneth <kenneth.barrentine@hampton.gov>
Subject: FW: DCJS VSGP Competitive Grants

Dear Karla,

So that | am clear, the RESET grant award, in the amount of $34,761, was not funded
for FY25, correct?

Thank you.

Best,
Lori

From: Bunting, Mary <mbunting@hampton.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 11:24 AM

To: Reaves, Karla <kreaves@hampton.gov>

Cc: DeProfio, Brian <bdeprofio@hampton.gov>; Green, Lori <lgreen@hampton.gov>
Subject: Re: DCIS VSGP Competitive Grants

Thank you so very much! | was completed surprised by the award earlier this week. | am copying Brian
and Lori as | explained to Brian we would need to work on finding a way to cover the $34,761.

Mary

On May 13, 2024, at 4:25 PM, Reaves, Karla <kreaves@hampton.gov> wrote:

Hi Mary,

Congratulations on your award today from HPD! Here is the breakdown of the $34,761
that the grant had been paying. | forgot to attach this on Friday when | sent the letter
from DCJS. This grant ends June 30". Let me know if you have any questions.

PLEASE KNOW THAT I HONOR AND RESPECT BOUNDARIES AROUND
PERSONAL TIME, WELL-BEING, CARETAKING, AND REST.

SHOULD YOU RECEIVE CORRESPONDENCE FROM ME DURING A TIME THAT
YOU'RE ENGAGING IN ANY OF THE ABOVE, PLEASE PROTECT YOUR TIME AND
WAIT TO RESPOND ON YOUR NEXT WORKING DAY'!

Thanks,



Karla Crump Reaves, Director M.P.A. C.A.

Office of the Hampton Commonwealth’s Attorney
Victim Services Unit |

236 N. King Street

Hampton, VA 23669

757-726-6978

757-726-6917

From: Reaves, Karla

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 1:51 AM

To: Bunting, Mary <mbunting@hampton.gov>
Subject: FW: DCIS VSGP Competitive Grants

Hi Mary,

Per your request, here is the memo from DCJS regarding the VSGP grant that was not
selected for funding. We currently receive $34,761 for the RESET grant which will end
on June 30™. There are two positions paid from this grant and the difference is provided
by the City. It was our intent to write this grant to continue the work that we do with
RESET as well as add an additional component called TRIAGE to provide services to the
underserved population of the Elderly. | have reached out to DCJS to get feedback on
our application and score.

Thanks,

Karla

From: Vadas, Kristina (DCJS) [mailto:Kristina.Vadas@dcjs.virginia.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:37 PM '

To: Vadas, Kristina (DCJS) <Kristina.Vadas@dcjs.virginia.gov> .

Cc: Martin, Anndelynn (DCIS) <andi.Martin@dcjs.virginia.gov>; Shaffer, Anya (DCIS)
<Anya.Shaffer@dcijs.virginia.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] DCIJS VSGP Competitive Grants

Please see the attached memo for information about the Victims Services Grant
Program competitive funding opportunity.

For specific information about your application, please contact Andi Martin
(andi.martin@dcjs.virginia.gov) and Anya Shaffer
(anya.shaffer@dcjs.virginia.gov).

If you have questions about the overall grant application review process, please
contact me directly at 804-786-7802 or kristina.vadas@dcis.virginia.gov.

Thank you,
Kristina Vadas



Kristina L. Vadas, MSW, LCSW

Pronouns: she/her/hers (Why Pronouns? [pronouns.org])
Manager, Victims Services, Division of Programs and Services
Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services

1100 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219

Phone: (804) 786-7802 Cell: (804) 629-7136
www.dcjs.virginia.gov [dcjs.virginia.gov]

Please subscribe to “DCIJS Updates” at: www.dcjs.virginia.gov/subscribe
[dcjs.virginia.gov]

[dcjs.virginia.gov]Visit us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/vadcjs [facebook.com] and
Flickr: www.flickr.com/photos/va_dcjs [flickr.com]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: .

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert
the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited.



